May 20, 2011

EA-11-096

Eric W. Olson

Vice President, Operations
Entergy Operations, Inc.
River Bend Station

5485 U.S. Highway 61N
St. Francisville, LA 70775

SUBJECT: APPARENT VIOLATION OF EMPLOYEE PROTECTION REQUIREMENTS
(OFFICE OF INVESTIGATIONS REPORT NO. 4-2010-053)

Dear Mr. Olson:

This letter refers to an investigation conducted by the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission’s
(NRC) Office of Investigations (Ol) relating to River Bend Nuclear Power Plant. The purpose of
the NRC Ol investigation was to determine whether a plant employee was the subject of
employment discrimination in violation of 10 CFR 50.7, “Employee protection.” The NRC’s
investigation, dated March 17, 2011, concluded that the employee was adversely impacted
when he/she was rated lower in his/her 2008 annual performance appraisal. This may then
have caused a reduction to the employee’s compensation. This lower rating occurred, in part,
because the employee questioned the qualifications necessary to perform certain work activities
in compliance with the applicable plant procedure(s).

The apparent violation, which is based on the NRC’s Ol investigation was briefly discussed with
a member of your staff during a May 20, 2011 telephone conversation. The enclosed redacted
NRC Report of Investigation (ROI) No. 4-2010-053 provides an overview of the evidence
gathered during the NRC’s investigation.

Based on the NRC staff's review of the NRC Ol investigation, an apparent violation of
10 CFR 50.7 was identified and is being considered for escalated enforcement action in
accordance with the NRC Enforcement Policy. The current Enforcement Policy can be found on
the NRC’s Web site at www.nrc.gov/about-nrc/requlatory/enforcement/enforce-pol.html.

Since the NRC has not made a final determination in this matter, no Notice of Violation is being
issued at this time. In addition, please be advised that the number and characterization of the
apparent violation(s) may change as a result of further NRC review.

Before the NRC makes its enforcement decision, we are providing you an opportunity to either:
(1) respond in writing to the apparent violation within 30 days of the date of this letter, (2) request
to participate in a closed predecisional enforcement conference (PEC), or (3) request to
participate in an alternative dispute resolution (ADR) session. These options are discussed in
the paragraphs that follow. Please contact Mr. Shahram Ghasemian, Senior Enforcement
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Advisor, Office of Enforcement, at (301) 415-3591 or via e-mail at shahram.ghasemian@nrc.gov,
within 7 days of the date of this letter to notify the NRC of your intended response.

If you choose to provide a written response, it should be clearly marked as a "Response to An
Apparent Violation; EA-11-096" and should include for the apparent violation: (1) the reason for
the apparent violation, or, if contested, the basis for disputing the apparent violation, (2) the
corrective steps that have been taken and the results achieved, (3) the corrective steps that will
be taken to avoid further violations, and (4) the date when full compliance will be achieved.
Your response may reference or include previous docketed correspondence, if the
correspondence adequately addresses the required response. If an adequate response is not
received within the time specified or an extension of time has not been granted by the NRC, the
NRC will proceed with its enforcement decision or schedule a predecisional enforcement
conference.

The purpose of the PEC would be to obtain information to assist the NRC in making an
enforcement decision. This may include information to determine whether a violation occurred,
information to determine the significance of a violation, information related to the identification of
a violation, and information related to any corrective actions taken or planned. The conference
would provide an opportunity for you to give your perspective on these matters and any other
information that you believe the NRC should take into consideration in making an enforcement
decision. A PEC does not mean that the NRC has determined that a violation has occurred or
that enforcement action will be taken.

The NRC’s Enforcement Policy permits the employee who was the subject of the alleged
employment discrimination to participate in the conference. Accordingly, that employee would
be invited to attend the PEC and may participate by observing the conference. Following your
presentation, he/she may, if desired, present his/her views on why he/she believes the
discrimination occurred and comment on your presentation. You would then be afforded an
opportunity to respond and the NRC may ask some clarifying questions. Under no
circumstances would the NRC staff permit you or the employee to cross-examine or question
each other.

Instead of a PEC, Entergy may request ADR with the NRC. ADR is a general term
encompassing various techniques for resolving conflict outside of court using a neutral third
party. The technique that the NRC has decided to employ is mediation. In mediation, a neutral
mediator with no decision-making authority helps parties clarify issues, explore settlement
options, and evaluate how best to advance their respective interests. The mediator's
responsibility is to assist the parties in reaching an agreement. However, the mediator has no
authority to impose a resolution upon the parties. Mediation is a confidential and voluntary
process. If the parties to the ADR process (the NRC and Entergy) agree to use ADR, they
select a mutually agreeable neutral mediator and share equally the cost of the mediator's
services. Additional information concerning the NRC’s ADR program can be obtained at
http://www.nrc.gov/about-nrc/requlatory/enforcement/adr.html. The Institute on Conflict
Resolution (ICR) at Cornell University has agreed to facilitate the NRC’s program as an intake
neutral. Intake neutrals perform several functions, including: assisting parties in determining
ADR potential for their case, advising parties regarding the ADR process, aiding the parties in
selecting an appropriate mediator, explaining the extent of confidentiality, and providing other
logistic assistance as necessary. Please contact ICR at (877) 733-9415 within 7 days of the
date of this letter if you are interested in pursuing resolution of this issue through ADR.
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Enclosed is a redacted copy of Ol Report Number 4-2010-053. The Ol report provides an
overview of the evidence gathered during this investigation. Portions of the Ol report have been
redacted, but the substantive issues related to this case remain. The Ol report is only being
provided to you at this time. After a full review of the circumstances, the NRC may conclude
that no enforcement action is warranted. Therefore, we request that you not make the Ol report
available to the general public. If a PEC is held, the other PEC participants will be sent a copy
of the redacted Ol report.

In accordance with 10 CFR 2.390 of the NRC's "Rules of Practice," a copy of this letter, without
the enclosures, and your response (if you choose to provide one) will be made available
electronically for public inspection in the NRC Public Document Room or from the NRC'’s
document system (ADAMS), accessible from the NRC Web site at http://www.nrc.gov/reading-
rm/adams.html. To the extent possible, your response should not include any personal privacy,
proprietary, or safeguards information so that it can be made available to the Public without
redaction.

Sincerely,
/RA/ by Andy Campbell for/

Roy Zimmerman, Director
Office of Enforcement

Docket No.: 05000458
License No.: NFP 047

Enclosures:

1. Redacted Copy of the Office of Investigations Report No. 4-2010-053
(EXEMPT FROM PUBLIC DISCLOSURE)

2. NUREG/BR-0317 Post-Investigation ADR Program



Entergy Operations Inc. 3

Enclosed is a redacted copy of Ol Report Number 4-2010-053. The Ol report provides an
overview of the evidence gathered during this investigation. Portions of the Ol report have been
redacted, but the substantive issues related to this case remain. The Ol report is only being
provided to you at this time. After a full review of the circumstances, the NRC may conclude
that no enforcement action is warranted. Therefore, we request that you not make the Ol report
available to the general public. If a PEC is held, the other PEC participants will be sent a copy
of the redacted Ol report.

In accordance with 10 CFR 2.390 of the NRC's "Rules of Practice," a copy of this letter, without
the enclosures, and your response (if you choose to provide one) will be made available
electronically for public inspection in the NRC Public Document Room or from the NRC'’s
document system (ADAMS), accessible from the NRC Web site at http://www.nrc.gov/reading-
rm/adams.html. To the extent possible, your response should not include any personal privacy,
proprietary, or safeguards information so that it can be made available to the Public without
redaction.

Sincerely,

/RA/ by Andy Campbell for/
Roy Zimmerman, Director
Office of Enforcement

Docket No.: 05000458
License No.: NFP 047

Enclosures:

1. Redacted Copy of the Office of Investigations Report No. 4-2010-053
(EXEMPT FROM PUBLIC DISCLOSURE)

2. NUREG/BR-0317 Post-Investigation ADR Program

cc w/out encl:

DISTRIBUTION: WITHOUT ENCLOSURE

ECollins AHowell KKennedy TPruett AVegel GLarkin
NO’Keefe RLatta RKeller VGaddy KFuller VDricks
NTaylor RZimmerman ACampbell NHilton DSolorio SGhasemian
MWeber BHayden KSexton CScott

ADAMS (PARS)

EA File

OE r/f

ADAMS Package Accession No.: ML11139A341

Choice Letter Accession No.: ML11139A352

Redacted Ol Report Accession No.: ML11140A103

OFFICE OE OGC OE:CRB RIV: OE:DD
NAME SGhasemian | KSexton DSolorio RKellar email | ACampbell
DATE 05/12/11 05/12/11 05/12/11 05/13/11 05/20/11

OFFICIAL RECORD COPY




Enclosure 1

Redacted Copy of the Office of Investigations Report No. 4-2010-053

ML11140A103



Enclosure 2

NUREG/BR-0317 Post-Investigation ADR Program




<<
  /ASCII85EncodePages false
  /AllowTransparency false
  /AutoPositionEPSFiles true
  /AutoRotatePages /PageByPage
  /Binding /Left
  /CalGrayProfile (None)
  /CalRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CalCMYKProfile (U.S. Web Coated \050SWOP\051 v2)
  /sRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CannotEmbedFontPolicy /Warning
  /CompatibilityLevel 1.4
  /CompressObjects /Tags
  /CompressPages true
  /ConvertImagesToIndexed true
  /PassThroughJPEGImages true
  /CreateJDFFile false
  /CreateJobTicket true
  /DefaultRenderingIntent /Default
  /DetectBlends true
  /DetectCurves 0.1000
  /ColorConversionStrategy /UseDeviceIndependentColor
  /DoThumbnails false
  /EmbedAllFonts true
  /EmbedOpenType false
  /ParseICCProfilesInComments true
  /EmbedJobOptions true
  /DSCReportingLevel 0
  /EmitDSCWarnings false
  /EndPage -1
  /ImageMemory 1048576
  /LockDistillerParams false
  /MaxSubsetPct 100
  /Optimize true
  /OPM 1
  /ParseDSCComments true
  /ParseDSCCommentsForDocInfo true
  /PreserveCopyPage true
  /PreserveDICMYKValues true
  /PreserveEPSInfo true
  /PreserveFlatness true
  /PreserveHalftoneInfo false
  /PreserveOPIComments true
  /PreserveOverprintSettings true
  /StartPage 1
  /SubsetFonts true
  /TransferFunctionInfo /Preserve
  /UCRandBGInfo /Preserve
  /UsePrologue false
  /ColorSettingsFile ()
  /AlwaysEmbed [ true
  ]
  /NeverEmbed [ true
  ]
  /AntiAliasColorImages false
  /CropColorImages true
  /ColorImageMinResolution 150
  /ColorImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleColorImages false
  /ColorImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /ColorImageResolution 150
  /ColorImageDepth 8
  /ColorImageMinDownsampleDepth 1
  /ColorImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeColorImages true
  /ColorImageFilter /FlateEncode
  /AutoFilterColorImages false
  /ColorImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /ColorACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.76
    /HSamples [2 1 1 2] /VSamples [2 1 1 2]
  >>
  /ColorImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.76
    /HSamples [2 1 1 2] /VSamples [2 1 1 2]
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 15
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 15
  >>
  /AntiAliasGrayImages false
  /CropGrayImages true
  /GrayImageMinResolution 150
  /GrayImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleGrayImages false
  /GrayImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /GrayImageResolution 150
  /GrayImageDepth 8
  /GrayImageMinDownsampleDepth 2
  /GrayImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeGrayImages true
  /GrayImageFilter /FlateEncode
  /AutoFilterGrayImages false
  /GrayImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /GrayACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.76
    /HSamples [2 1 1 2] /VSamples [2 1 1 2]
  >>
  /GrayImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.76
    /HSamples [2 1 1 2] /VSamples [2 1 1 2]
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 15
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 15
  >>
  /AntiAliasMonoImages false
  /CropMonoImages true
  /MonoImageMinResolution 1200
  /MonoImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleMonoImages false
  /MonoImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /MonoImageResolution 1200
  /MonoImageDepth -1
  /MonoImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeMonoImages false
  /MonoImageFilter /CCITTFaxEncode
  /MonoImageDict <<
    /K -1
  >>
  /AllowPSXObjects false
  /CheckCompliance [
    /None
  ]
  /PDFX1aCheck false
  /PDFX3Check false
  /PDFXCompliantPDFOnly false
  /PDFXNoTrimBoxError true
  /PDFXTrimBoxToMediaBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXSetBleedBoxToMediaBox true
  /PDFXBleedBoxToTrimBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXOutputIntentProfile (None)
  /PDFXOutputConditionIdentifier ()
  /PDFXOutputCondition ()
  /PDFXRegistryName ()
  /PDFXTrapped /False

  /Description <<
    /CHS <FEFF4f7f75288fd94e9b8bbe5b9a521b5efa7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065876863900275284e8e55464e1a65876863768467e5770b548c62535370300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c676562535f00521b5efa768400200050004400460020658768633002>
    /CHT <FEFF4f7f752890194e9b8a2d7f6e5efa7acb7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065874ef69069752865bc666e901a554652d965874ef6768467e5770b548c52175370300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c4f86958b555f5df25efa7acb76840020005000440046002065874ef63002>
    /DAN <>
    /DEU <>
    /ESP <>
    /FRA <>
    /ITA (Utilizzare queste impostazioni per creare documenti Adobe PDF adatti per visualizzare e stampare documenti aziendali in modo affidabile. I documenti PDF creati possono essere aperti con Acrobat e Adobe Reader 5.0 e versioni successive.)
    /JPN <>
    /KOR <FEFFc7740020c124c815c7440020c0acc6a9d558c5ec0020be44c988b2c8c2a40020bb38c11cb97c0020c548c815c801c73cb85c0020bcf4ace00020c778c1c4d558b2940020b3700020ac00c7a50020c801d569d55c002000410064006f0062006500200050004400460020bb38c11cb97c0020c791c131d569b2c8b2e4002e0020c774b807ac8c0020c791c131b41c00200050004400460020bb38c11cb2940020004100630072006f0062006100740020bc0f002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e00300020c774c0c1c5d0c11c0020c5f40020c2180020c788c2b5b2c8b2e4002e>
    /NLD (Gebruik deze instellingen om Adobe PDF-documenten te maken waarmee zakelijke documenten betrouwbaar kunnen worden weergegeven en afgedrukt. De gemaakte PDF-documenten kunnen worden geopend met Acrobat en Adobe Reader 5.0 en hoger.)
    /NOR <>
    /PTB <>
    /SUO <>
    /SVE <>
    /ENU (Use these settings to create Adobe PDF documents suitable for reliable viewing and printing of business documents.  Created PDF documents can be opened with Acrobat and Adobe Reader 5.0 and later.)
  >>
>> setdistillerparams
<<
  /HWResolution [300 300]
  /PageSize [612.000 792.000]
>> setpagedevice


